
Mr Army G3/AOC 	(01A -1-  

From: 	 allIMMAJ PMG Cb)L6-1 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 19, 2004 6:15 AM 
To: 	 Mr PMG 	(✓ o) t ) z- 
Subject: 	 FW: EXSUM - DoDIG & DOJ Review of Detainee Abuse Cases 

Attachments: EXSUM - DoDIG & DOJ Request for Cases.doc 

No interesting read -- for the books 00) L9)' L 

MAJ 
HQDA, OPMG APM-ZC) 
Strategic Planiiiiirtion 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 SNIIP L 17)/-  )- 
Email to: 	 HODA.Army.mil 	6)4,  z 

----Original Massa e---- )Lb )" z-  
From: 	 COL CIDC G3 
Sent: 	 , May 8, 2004 4:21 PM 
To: 	 COL ECC 00)(b) - Z 
Cc: Al PMG1111.111111PCOLAIMMINIMPMr.11111111111111.5C VDAS; dialliniabN5; 

	t 
440

-  z 
Subject: 	EXSUM - DoDIG & DO) Review of Detainee Abuse Cases 

ella 01) lk,) - a 
per our discussion this morning provided as requested by the Army leadership. Let me know if you need anything 

further. Thanks/1i (L,)/)-.: 7 

EXSUM - DoDIG & 
DOJ Request fo... 

COL 	 (6)ito)-2- 

- 	S. Arm Criminal nvesti ation Cmd 
DS 	 (4)Z4)--2- 

Cell 

015977 
1 

OPMG Document 

DOD-048181 
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